

Organizations of Lifestyle Medicine

European Lifestyle Medicine Organization

<https://www.eulm.org/>

American College of Lifestyle Medicine
(ACLM)

<http://www.lifestylemedicine.org>

American College of Preventive Medicine
(ACPM)

<http://www.acpm.org>

American Journal of Lifestyle Medicine
(AJLM)

<http://ajl.sagepub.com>

<https://journals.sagepub.com/home/ajl>

<https://journals.sagepub.com/loi/AJL>

Australian Lifestyle Medicine Association
(ALMA)

<http://www.alma-inc.com.au>

The Center for Lifestyle Medicine at the
University of Central Florida (CLM at UCF)

<http://www.lifestylemedicine.ucf.edu>

The Cooper Institute (CI)

<http://www.cooperinstitute.org>

The Institute of Lifestyle Medicine (ILM)

<http://www.instituteoflifestylemedicine.org>

Lifestyle Medicine Association (LMA)

<http://www.lifestylemedicineassociation.com>

Preventive Medicine Research Institute
(PMRI)

<http://www.pmri.org>

Rippe Lifestyle Institute
<http://www.rippelifestyle.com>
The AGS Foundation for Health in Aging
<http://www.healthinaging.org>
American Academy of Pain Medicine (AAPM)
<http://www.painmed.org>
American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP)
<http://www.aap.org>;
<http://www.healthychildren.org>
American Alliance for Health, Physical
Education, Recreation and Dance (AAHPERD)
<http://www.aahperd.org>
American Board of Professional Psychologists
(ABPP)
<http://www.abpp.org>
American Cancer Society (ACS)
<http://www.cancer.org>
American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM)
<http://www.acsm.org>
American Diabetes Association (ADA)
<http://www.diabetes.org>
American Dietetic Association (ADA)
<http://www.eatright.org>
American Headache Society Committee for
Headache Education (ACHE)
<http://www.achenet.org>
American Heart Association (AHA)
<http://www.heart.org>

American Lung Association (ALA)

<http://www.lungusa.org>

American Physical Therapy Association (APTA)

<http://www.apta.org>

American Psychological Association (APA)

<http://www.apa.org>

American Society of Health-System
Pharmacists (ASHP)

<http://www.ashp.org>

American Stroke Association (ASA)

<http://www.strokeassociation.org>

Arthritis Foundation (AF)

<http://www.arthritis.org>

Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion
(CNPP)

<http://www.cnpp.usda.gov>

Food and Nutrition Information Center

<http://fnic.nal.usda.gov>

International Association for the Study of
Obesity (IASO)

<http://www.iaso.org>

National Cancer Institute (NCI)

<http://www.cancer.gov>

National Center for Chronic Disease
Prevention and Health Promotion (NCCDPHP)

<http://www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease>

National Center for Complementary and
Alternative Medicine (NCCAM)

<http://www.nccam.nih.gov>

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)

<http://www.cdc.gov/injury>

National Council on Aging (NCOA)

<http://www.ncoa.org>

National Heart Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI)

<http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov>

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK)

<http://www.niddk.nih.gov>

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)

<http://www.nimh.nih.gov>

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)

<http://www.ninds.nih.gov>

National Institute on Aging (NIA)

<http://www.nia.nih.gov>

National Osteoporosis Foundation (NOF)

<http://www.nof.org>

The Obesity Society

<http://www.obesity.org>

President's Council on Fitness, Sports and Nutrition (PCFSN)

<http://www.fitness.gov>

Society for Nutrition Education (SNE)

<http://www.sne.org>

Journal of Nutrition Education and Behavior

<http://www.jneb.org>

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS)

<http://www.cdc.gov/BRFSS>

Bogalusa Heart Study

<http://tulane.edu/som/cardiohealth>

Coronary Artery Risk Development in Young Adults (CARDIA) Study

<http://www.cardia.dopm.uab.edu>

Diabetes Prevention Program

<http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov/dm/pubs/preventionprogram>

Framingham Heart Study (FHS)

<http://www.framinghamheartstudy.org>

National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES)

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm>

Nurses' Health Study (NHS)

<http://www.channing.harvard.edu/nhs>

Physicians' Health Study (PHS)

<http://phs.bwh.harvard.edu>

Women's Health Initiative (WHI)

<http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/whi>

Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance Survey (YRBSS)

<http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm>